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Dear Mr Griffin:

I wish to refer to your letter of November 17, 1981-
regarding three , applications from Edlow International
';ompany for licenses to export to ASEA-ATOM, Sweden,the following quantities:

'

XSNM 1886

max 102 000 kg U containing max 4 131 kg U-235
XSNM 188.7 .-

max 84 000 kg U containing max 3 402 kg U-235

):SNM 1888

max 96 000 kg U containing 3 888 kg U-235

In all these cases the material .will be transferred to
ASEA-ATON in the form _ of Uraniumhexafluoride. ASEA-ATONwill use the material for the manufacturing of fuelclements for:

Oskarshana II replacement 8-12 (XSNM 18861,

Barsebuck I " 7-9 .(XSNM 1887)
Barseb5ck II 5-7 (XSNM 1888)

"

I am now able to inform you that the above mentioned
material will be suh,icer to all terms and conditions.

of the US-Swedish agreement of cooperatf.on regardingcivil uses of atomic energy,
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' 5. lE Sy'dkraf t AB are authori zed to - receive and possess the..

material. 3
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'
Ife would appreciate it if you would send us copies of
th.c e_xport licenses when they are approved'.

E Ai 0,'.T/j"? ORT - Regarding amendment 02 for XSNM 140.5 and amendment 01 -

~

D:TEnl: 'LSFCaps for ISNN 1752 concerning fuel for Forsmark I and - .

Forsmark-II respectively we will return to.you as soon,

as p,ossible in a separate letter.

Sincerely, '
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Lars Magn son
First Se'cretary of Embassy <

.

0

0

2

9

h

.

3

6

&

v

b

'3,

-4

A


